

From: [REDACTED] (GROW)
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:50 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@biophorum.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@biophorum.com)>
Subject: RE: BioPhorum - PFAS question

Dear [REDACTED]

Not much news from my side. Opinion development is ongoing. Last week, RAC and SEAC discussed three sectors during their plenary meetings (ski wax, cosmetics and consumer mixtures).

I would like to assure you that all information received during consultation is available to the RAC and SEAC committees, and the Dossier Submitter. Where relevant, the committees will reflect on topics raised during the consultation in their opinions, while the Dossier Submitter's assessment of the comments may be reflected in the Background Document. Regarding your question about the how the potential missing use category will be assessed, such inquiries are better suited to the five national authorities that have prepared the proposal i.e. the Dossier Submitters (Germany, the Netherlands, Denmark, Norway and Sweden).

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@biophorum.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@biophorum.com)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 6:27 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Subject: BioPhorum - PFAS question

Hi [REDACTED]

I hope you're keeping well.

I wanted to ask if there had been any update on the PFAS work, and in particular, if the biopharmaceutical industry's request to be considered a missing use category (where alternatives are not available) had seen any movement or change?

Appreciate you may not be able to share anything yet depending on where in the process you are, but any information you are able to impart would be gratefully appreciated 😊

Thanks and take care.



Mobile: [Redacted]
[Redacted]@biophorum.com

www.biophorum.com
The Gridiron Building • 1 Pancras Square • London • N1C 4AG • UK

Follow BioPhorum on LinkedIn

**A harmonized approach to
product carbon footprint data**

Download here



This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information and is sent in confidence for the addressee only. BioPhorum Operations Group Ltd does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a guaranteed virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. To learn more about how we collect, keep and process your private information, please view our privacy policy.

BioPhorum Operations Group Ltd. Registered in England & Wales with company number 06794795.
Registered office: 5 Westbrook Court, 2 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8YZ, UK